NEW YORK, THURSD

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC PARKS.

Report for the Quarter ending June 30, 1881.

City oF NEW YORK,
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC PARKS. 36 UNION SQUARE,
August 15, 1881.

f

Sik—In accordance with section 27, chapter 335, Laws of 1873, the Department of Public Parks
has the honor of transmitting herewith a report of the transactions of the Department for the three
months ending June 30, 1881.

Hon. WiLLiAM R. GRACE, Mayor :

The forces of the Department during the past quarter have been employed in the works of

maintaining the Parks and drives under their control as. \vcll_ as the works of construction provided
for by special authority, or ordinances of the Common Council.

The roads, drives, walks, lawns, bridges and cottages of the several parks have all received
attention. The drives of the Central Park, and particularly the east drive, has been spread with a
liberal supply of Roa Hook Gravel, sprinkled and rclled, and now presents a surface suited to
pleasure travel.

The ¢ Circle,” at Fifty-ninth street and Eighth avenue, and Plaza, at Fifty-ninth street and
Fifth avenue, have been spread with broken stone.

The gardening force has been employed in setting out plants and flowers in the Central and
City Parks, pruning trees and shrubs, and attending to propagating and green-houses. Some 2,500
trees and shrubs have been set out on Tompkins square.

The carpenters have been engaged in the repairs of settees, arbors, cottages and bridges.

A wire fence has been erected along the bridle path, near the Menagerie.
signs have been made for the several parks.
Lake.

The rolling stock, consisting of water trucks, dirt carts, road rollers, tool carts, grass carts,
hand carts and wagons have been painted. The settees have also been painted and put in good repair.

Permission has been given the Automatic Gas-light Company to place their lamps in the Central
Park along the East drive and on the Mall. The lamps so pla_ced to remain only during the pleasure
of the Department and their placing and maintenance to be without any expense to the Department.

The subject of lighting the Central Park being one of importance, the Department has adopted
a resolution requesting the Gas Commissioners to consider the subject of lighting the lower portion
of the Park by the means of electric lights elevated on poles, the same as are now 1n course of erection
in Union and Madison Squares for similar purpose.

Lamps have been placed under the bridges and in the summer houses in the Central Park as a
precauntionary measure against improper persons frequenting these places.

The work of laying tar pavement on the Mall on the Central Park hasbeen progressed with and
about 40,000 square feet have been laid during the past quarter. When this work is completed the
Mall and concert grounds will present a neat, clean and smooth surface.

The summer musical entertainments on the Central Park on Saturday afternoons and on the
Battery on Friday evenings are being given as usual. )

These musical entertainments are annually becoming more popular and are attended by thou-
sands who of necessity remain in the city during the summer months.

The applications for permission to practice archery, croquet, base ball and similar games on the
Central Park are increasing to such an extent that the Department is unable to comply with the
demand ; the limited space of lawns available for these purposes being the source of no inconsider-
able embarrassment and placing the Department in a position that might be construed as arbitrary in
the formation and carrying out of the rules and regulations for the government of these sports.

The bicycle clubs of this city have made frequent application to use the drives of the Central
Park, and numerous petitions, extensively signed, protesting against allowing bicycles or tricycles to
enter the Central Park have also been filed with the Department. The rule of the Department pro-
hibiting their entering either the Central or City parks has not as yet been altered or amended.

On the 25th of May last the monument of Admiral l‘:arragut erected on Madison square was
unveiled and presented to the city with appropriate ceremonies. ‘

The Ladies’ Cottage in Tompkins square is about completed and ready for use. It is a commo-
dious building and wilF prove a source of great comfort to the residents of the densely populated
neighborhood who resort to this square as a breathing place.

Plants from the Central Park have been loaned to the Normal College and to Cooper Union
upon the occasions of their annual commencements.

A sale at public auction of the surplus sheep and lambs from the flock bred on the Central
Park has been ordered, and the purchase of a ram from the flock of Lord Walshingham for service
on the park has been authorized. The sheep on the Central Park have not only proved a source of
constant interest to visitors but are equally a source of profit to the city.

A petition signed by over ten thousand persons and presented by a committee of citizens of the
highest respectability has been received, praying that the Museums of Art and Natural History would
be opened free to the public on Sundays. The matter has been referred to the respective Boards of
Trustees having control of these institutions for their consideration.

The ruins of the foundations of the building formerly situated at Mt. St. Vincent, Central Park,
destroyed by fire in January last, have been ordered leveled down, covered with mould and planted
with vines.

The urinal at the north end of the Cooper Union Park has been ordered removed to the south
end of said Park.

The Riverside avenue has been sprinkled and cared for, and during the racing season Jerome
avenue was kept well watered.

The Board on June 15th adopted the following resolution, and the maps or plans have been filed

Two hundred new
A new walk has been laid around the Conservatory

THE CITY RECORD.

OFFICIAL JOURNAL.

AY, SEPTEMBER 1, 1881,

and directed to certify and file the said plan and profiles in pursuance of the provisions of the laws
above cited.

The practice of opening and tearing up the streets and avenues in the Twenty-third and Twenty-
fourth Wards by lawless people had become a source of such annoyance to the public that this
Department was compelled to take action requesting the police authorities to arrest all persons mak-
ing excavations or otherwise interfering with the surface of the streets in this district, in violation of
law.

Permission has been granted the Rapid Telegraph Company to erect their poles and extend
their lines in and along the Southern Boulevard, Lincoln avenue and Lorillard terrace.

This Department has requested the Counsel to the Corporation to commence proceedings for the
purpose of opening that part of Riverdale avenue which lies hetween Broadway and Bailey avenue
in the Twenty-fourth Ward.

In accordance with the direction of the Department Mr. John B. Devlin has built a box draix in
One Hundred and Seventy-seventh street, from Railroad avenue to Mill brook, at a cost of $400.
This drain will be a great benefit to the neighborhocd.

In accordance with advertisements, proposals have been received and contracts awarded to B. C.
Murray, for regulating and grading One Hundred and Fifty-eighth street, fiom Third to Railroad
avenue ; John McQuade, for building the approaches to the Madison avenue bridge over the Harlem
river; and to N. F. Jones, for building iron bridges over the Bronx river between New York and
Westchester County, at the following named points :

Williamsbridge, Boston Road, Samuel street, and Fordham and Pelham avenues.

MORNINGSIDE PARK.

A preliminary study for the improvement of Morningside Park was prepared and submitted to
the Board at a meeting held April 12th last. This plan has not yet received the approval of the
Board. It is based mainly on the actual work as already executed in accordance with the plan
adopted in 1873, and embracing such modifications only as do not affect in any way the work already
done or prepared to be done.

FOURTH AVENUE PARKS.

The work of the contractors for furnishing and setting the granite and iron works for the founda-
tion, base, and railing of the Parks on Fourth avenue, above Ninety-second street, has been steadily
progressed, and will be completed during the ensuing quarter.

The work of surveying, monumenting and laying out the Twenty-third and Twenty-fourth
Wards, has been proceeded with.

The necessary calculations for determining the positions of monuments and the dimensions of
blocks have been completed for the following length of streets measured on the centre lines thereof.

High Bridge district.......................
Spuyten Duyvil district
West Farms district

700 lineal teet.

e b D S 51,404
Approximately 934 miles.
The work on the tax maps has been progressed, and 23 blocks have been completed during the
quarter.
Three monuments were set in the Hunt’s Point district.
Eleven monuments were set in the West Farms district.

These monuments were set at isolated points on the Southern Boulevard, Kingsbridge Road,
Franklin avenue, Lebanon and Dongan streets, and no correct estimate can be given of the length of
streets they define.

Length of traverse lines run :

For monumenting Streets. ... .......ouutuiiueeinennnninrens srnneeennennn. 43,257 lineal feet,
For monumenting northline of city........oovu vvniii . 13,000 $
56,257
Monument points set :
West Farms district............ S T N 2 R T e T IO I e e oo Bariaialia mesF 76
Souyten PV AIBERICE: | Uisiinos s s 5 s ssle 55 55005 5 5 8 458 5 & B R EmEs Vi ceesessens 2
NI ORI o S iesramaios siamsimiayss e e/t Sdsle’s aleled 5 2/8 8 8 4.5 5 5 4 5 £ 515 saoids &5 S s ete e e e 18
Total. oo oaviasashimes I O T O L T T e ot T s et 101

All the points now necessary for establishing the northern boundary line of this city are ready
for the setting of monuments.

MADISON AVENUE BRIDGE.

The work on the piers and abutments for the Madison Avenue bridge has progressed satisfactorily.

On Pier No. 1 (the western pier), the pile driving has been completed and seventeen courses of
masonry have been laid, leaving but little work to be done to complete it.

On Pier No. 2, pile driving for the foundation of the caisson has been completed.

On Pier No. 3 (draw pier), additional rip-rap has been placed around the timber foundation and
all the exposed timber covered with concrete.

Pier No. 4 is entirely completed.

_ Pier No. 5 (eastern pier), the masonry has been completed and the rip-rap placed about this
pier.

The stone filling of the crib north of the draw pier has beer completed.

During the past quarter the amount of work done on these piers is as follows :

Masonry of all classes about. . ... 5 oo Ch e b e T e o S o P R g i 650 cubic yards.
Concrete ....... B 5D e R AP S0 RTINSl Bt soib e aa ety iyl e 34 e
Ry T3 e R e TR g R T TG AR N S 20 e I 1,100 S
Piles driven and cut,.........,. nkes PO e ne 6 Ry T e ap oy 2le i 97 L3
Cribwork........... TArt kot ottt ARt SOUTETL o £ 1530 ot K g S > 1,332 cubic feet.
Timber in foundation. .. .. 08 e 000 5 A e e P T P e T A R 33,000 feet, B. M.

CENTRAL BRIDGE.

The Central or Macomb’s Dam bridge has received the careful attention of the Department.
Extensive repairs have been made to it. The planking has been renewed and repairs to the sidewalks
are now in progress.

The bridge is now in a good condition, capable of sustaining the travel to which it is at present
subjected. A new bridge at this point must necessarily be provided before long.

METEOROLOGICAL OBSERVATORY—CENTRAL PARK.

in accordance therewith :

Resolved, That under and by virtue of the powers conferred on the Commissioners of the De-
partment of Public Parks of the City of New York by chapter 604 of the Laws of 1874, and chapters
329 of the Laws of 1874, and 436 of the Laws of 1876, they do hereby lay out, establish and classify
that portion of a certain avenue or street of the width, extent, direction, grade and class as shown on
a map or plan entitled ¢ Plan and Profile showing a portion of an avenue about goo feet east of the
Hudson River Railroad, and about 21,000 feet north of the south line of One Hundred and Fifty-
fifth street, in the Twenty-fourth Ward of the City of New York,”” dated ¢ New York, June 15,
1881,”’ and signed ** Julius Munckwitz, Superintending Architect, Department of Public Parks, and
E. B. Van Winkle, Topographical Engineer, Department of Public Parks ; * the same being such as
the said Commissioners or a majority of them deem most conducive to the public good ; and that
Smith E. Lane, one of the Commissioners of the Department of Public Parks, is hereby designated

During the past quarter weekly reports have been issued to the City RECORD, Health Depart-
ment, and newspapers, and annual and monthly tables have been sent to home and foreign observa-
tories and libraries.

The observatory room has been enlarged to double its original size, and greatly improved. The
instruments in it have been cleaned, overhauled, and a new thermometer and sun thermometer made
and placed in position.

Frequent requests are made by Civil Engineers, Architects, and other professional persons for
tables showing the amount of rain and time of duration. The annexed tables for the months of April,
May, and June of the time, beginning, ending, and amount of water of each storm for the past twelve
years, or since the establishment of the observatory, have been prepared.

These tables also show the variation of the water-fall from one year to another. Itwill be seen
that the rain-fall of May, 1880, was only .62 inch, while that for this year was 3.20 inches.
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